From: Jacqueline Frank

To: r5Shearingclerk; Staniec, Carol; RSLECAB; "smithroberth@epa.gov"

Subject: ACCELERATED ASSEMBLIES DOCKET NO EPCRA-05-2024-0004 NOTICE OF PAYMENT
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 1:03:11 PM

Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

ACCELERATED ASSEMBLIES DOCKET NO EPCRA-05-2024-0004 NOTICE OF PAYMENT

Regional Hearing Clerk (E-19J)
U.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, IL 60604
R5hearingclerk@epa.gov

Caron Staniec (LCP-17))

Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section
U.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, IL 60604

staniec.carol@epa.gov
RS5LECAB@epa.gov

Robert H. Smith (C-14J)
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, IL 60604

smithroberth@epa.gov

Jacqueline Frank
Accelerated Assembilies, Inc.
725 Nicholas Blvd

Elk Grove Village, IL 60007
630/616-6680

Jacqueline@acceleratedassemblies.com

rated
semblies, Inc.

Quick Turn Assemhblies
High-Tech Equipment & Superior Quality
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